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THE HELEIN LAW GROUP, P.C.

.8180 Greensboro Drive
Suite 775

McLean, Virginia 22102

ORIGINA

Telephone: (703) 714-1300
Facsimile: (703) 714-1330
E-mail: mail@thlglaw.com
Website: www. THLGlaw.com

Writer's Direct Dial Number

(703) 714-1313

July 21, 2006
VIA OVERNIGHT DELIVERY

Paula Isler

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Re:  Docket No. 060466-TI
AmeriVon LLC - TK033

Dear Ms. Isler:

On behalf of AmeriVon LLC (“AmeriVon”), we hereby remit payment in the amount of
$500.00 to the Florida Public Service Commission (“Commission”) in resolution of the above-
captioned docket. AmeriVon has confirmed that its 2005 Regulatory Assessment Fee payment
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and filing were received and processed by the Commission in April 2006.
AmeriVon’s timely payment of the statutory penalty should close this docket.

If there are any remaining matters to resolve in order to resolve this matter, please contact

CMP ___me at your earliest convenience.
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Raquel Tully

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 2:25 PM
To: Raquei Tully

Subject: RE:

Please deposit $200 in PSC Trust Fund for collection costs and the balance of $300 in the General Revenue Fund for TK033 -
AmeriVon LLC. Also, please provide Records proof of payment. Thanks.

Records - RAFs were paid previously.

Paula

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Monday, July 24, 2006 2:20 PM
To: Paula Isler

Subject:

I received a $500.00 check for docket 060466, Amerivon. How would you like me to deposit this check?
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